Lila Dalton

Compassionate professional nurse committed to excellence in patient care with strong work ethic and organization skills. Multiple years of clinical and leadership experience in a wide range of patient populations. Strengths in multitasking and critical thinking. Experienced in both inpatient and outpatient care.

8749 Pinelane Circle Riverside, CA 92508 (951) 212-1075 lilaibe2@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Loma Linda Univ. Health Care, Loma Linda, CA — Director, Clinical Trial Center

MARCH 2015 - PRESENT

Responsible for communicating with physicians and department leadership at one of the largest teaching hospitals in the Inland Empire. Provide onsite trial management training and resources to clinical departments. Create and maintain training programs for research nurses and study teams across multiple specialty groups.

Loma Linda Univ. Health Care, Loma Linda, CA — Associate Director Clinical Trial Center

JANUARY 2011 - MARCH 2015

Responsible for development of policy and procedures and quality standards for the newly created clinical research center. Established and maintained orientation and training program for research nurses and coordinators across multiple specialty departments for both in-patient and out-patient service areas.

Loma Linda Univ. Health Care, Loma Linda, CA — Research Manager, Pediatrics

AUGUST 2009 - JANUARY 2011

Established the Research Division in the Pediatric Department. Responsible for conduction of clinical trials in compliance with both institutional and regulatory guidelines.

Loma Linda Univ. Health Care, Loma Linda, CA — Clinical Research Coordinator, Pediatrics

JANUARY 2004 - AUGUST 2009

Established the Research Division in the Pediatric Department. Responsible for conduction of clinical trials in compliance with both institutional and regulatory guidelines.

SKILLS

Compassionate

Patient Assessment

Patient Care and Monitoring

Critical Thinking

Patient Education

Leadership

Detail Oriented

Critical Thinking

Team Development and

Collaboration

Communication Skills

Medical Record

Documentation

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

2002-Present

Certified Clinical Research Professional

1992 - Present

Registered Nurse (California)

2021

Basic Life Support

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

International Association of Clinical Research Nurses

Society of Research

Loma Linda Univ. Medical Center, Loma Linda, CA — Research Nurse

DECEMBER 1999 - JANUARY 2004

Served as primary contact for oncology clinical trials. Responsible for communicating with principal investigators, study sponsor and department administrator and Institutional leadership to facilitate the coordination of Clinical Research Protocols. Responsible for patient and staff education pertaining to study specific details.

Loma Linda Univ. Medical Center, Loma Linda, CA — Clinical Nurse II Pediatric Cardiac Surgical ICU

MAY 1994- DECEMBER 1999

Provided inpatient care for pediatric cardiac surgical patients. Experience includes perioperative care for cardiothoracic and heart transplant patients ages 0 to 18 years of age. Provided pre-op and discharge education for parents.

Children's Hospital of San Diego, San Diego, CA — Clinical Nurse

1992 - 1994

Provided care for neonates and education to parents in a 71-bed neonatology unit. Including all aspects of basic and ICU level care.

EDUCATION

University of Phoenix, Phoenix, AZ — Bachelor of Science, Nursing

2009 - 2011

Graduated with Honors, Dean's list 2 consecutive years. Maintain 3.75 or greater G.P.A. while working full time and providing care for a family of five. This experience taught me the value of hard work and strong prioritization skills

Palomar College, Vista, CA — Associates Degree, Nursing

1990 - 1992

Served as mentor to junior class members while maintaining an intense curriculum. Served as Vice-President of Student Nurse Association which provided tutoring and served opportunities to students and their families.

PROJECTS

Establishment of Covid Research Clinic - 2020

Established of COVID Research Clinic at one of the largest teaching

Administrators

Society of Clinical Research Associates hospitals in the Inland Empire. Hired and trained LVN, Research Coordinators and administrative staff. Supported the administration of oral, IM and IV study drug administration, performed venipuncture, lab testing and patient education as required.

Annual Clinical Trial Conference - 2015-2018

Developed an education program for clinical research teams. Included program and curriculum surrounding current clinical research hot topics. Established eligibility for C.E.U. credits and worked with a team to support effective interactive training sessions.

Implementation of Research Component of EPIC - 2014-2015 Electronic Medical Record

Served as subject matter expert for including Clinical Research in the implementation of EPIC at an academic medical center. Included development of roadmaps and procedures to support the use of smart tools for documentation and charge capture.